Meeting No. 4 Date: 26/01/2021

Special Gram Sabha Meeting was held on 26/01/2021 at 08.30 a.m. in the Panchayat premises, Buticas Navelim, under the Chairmanship of Smt. Bebinda Gonsalves, Sarpanch, V. P. Navelim, on the occasion of Republic Day. The signatures of the members present are taken on the attendance register where in 15 members are present. Earlier this meeting is adjourned by half an hour after waiting for 15 minutes and the same started at 9.45 am.

The Sarpanch welcomed the members present and extended warm greetings on the occasion of Republic Day and called upon them present to live in harmony as guaranteed by our Constitution. She further informed the members that Gram Panchayat Development Plan of this Panchayat for the works to be undertaken by utilizing the 14th Finance Commission Grants for the year 2021-22 is finalized for the Special Gram Sabha Meeting held on 19th Dec 2020.

## 1) To Discuss/Finalize the Gram Panchayat Development Plan

- (1-1) Further, the Sarpanch sought suggestions / inputs if any from the Gram Sabha members for the GPDP. Shri. Eleuterio Carneiro, Felicitator to the Village Development Committee thanked the Gram Sabha Members for participating in the Planning process for preparation of Gram Panchayat Development Plan. He expressed his dis-pleasure towards the Government for not granting the required approval in time for the Material Recovery Facility proposed in the Open Space land bearing Sy. No. 175/1-G at Moddi inspite of being followed up by the Panchayat. Further he proposed for extension of shed erected at the Panchayat Premises for handling of Garbage to be undertaken under 14th Finance Commission Grants.
- (1-2) Further the Chair brought to the notice of the Gram Sabha members that presently the Panchayat is handing over the dry waste collected through door to door dry garbage collection drive to the Goa Waste Management Corporation, Saligao Goa. She further informed that the said authority has advised to purchase a baling machine as this is one among the other Panchayats which in its jurisdiction is generating highest amount dry waste. She also informed that the said authority has warned that they shall not accept dry waste from this Panchayat if the same is not baled. After discussion the Gram Sabha Members unanimously resolved to prepare a supplementary plan under Gram Panchayat Development Plan 2019-20 of this Panchayat along with other works to be undertaken by utilizing the 14<sup>th</sup> Finance Commission Grants. The same are listed as follows:-
  - 1) Purchase of baling machine.
  - 2) Construction of children park in available open space at Singuetim.
  - 3) Purchase of incinerator.
  - 4) Purchase of RCC Slabs.
  - 5) Construction of retaining wall from Rosaria house to electrical Transformer at Sinquetim.

Meeting No. 4 Date: 26/01/2021

(1-3) Further the Chair read out the works which are finalized by the Village Development Committee for Gram Panchayat Development Plan 2021-22.

## List of the works which are to be undertaken under $14^{th}$ / $15^{th}$ Finance commission grants for the 2021-22:-

- 1) Construction of community center in the open space bearing Sy. No. 175/1-G at Forsulem Moddi
- 2) Tarring of road from Sadanand house to Dr. Hegde house, inkeaband road at Sinquetim
- 3) Extension of Shed erected at Panchayat premises for handling of garbage
- 4) Black topping of the road near Sumati Apartments to Dream Skyline at Fradilem (Calvaddo)
- 5) Erection of Shed for the terrace of Panchayat Ghar
- 6) Construction of Material Recovery Facility centre
- 7) Erection of Shed near Sanskruti Bhavan at Mandopa
- 8) Covering of terrace with shed for the roof f Govt. primary School, Mandopa
- 9) Tarring of road at Fradilem from main road to Micheal Ferrao House
- 10) Tarring of road at Fradilem opp. Aliston Building of 1250 meters
- 11) Cleaning of all existing ponds, repair of sluice gates and maintenance of Salpem lake, Nagmodem
- 12) Black topping of the road near Mariano Apartment to road leading to Neeta House, Dongorim
- 13) Re-construction of Culvert leading to the highway on both side from Calvaddo next to Elvino House
- 14) Cleaning and opening the drain on highway on both sides from Calvaddo to Fradilem (Jackniband)
- 15) Installation of CCTV cameras at all location in V.P. Navelim which are identified as Black Spots
- 16) Extension of street lights from Luizinho house to boundary of Sinquetim
- 17) Construction of childrens park in the available open space at Singuetim
- 18) Purchase of baling machine
- 19) Construction of kutcha road with retaining wall near filomena Dcosta house Nagmodem
- 20) Construction of retaining wall from Rosario House to Electrical Transformer, Singuetim

## Works to be undertaken through other dept.

- 4. Repair of existing drain with slabs near Filomena Coutinho house Singuetim.
- 5. Construction of retaining wall near Ex-MLA Office (Shri. Avertano Furtado) at Ratvaddo.
- 6. Purchase of slabs for covering the drains in the jurisdiction of V.P. Navelim.

After discussion the Gram Sabha Members unanimously approved the said Gram Panchayat Development Plan 2021-22.

Further, the chair decided to create awareness among the members related to sale of all tobacco products by taking an oath to ban all products like ciggrates, Gutka, Pan Masala and other products which can cause cancer and other threats to life. It was also decided to erect signboard at various important places in order to make our village tobacco free. Further, she also informed that no movable gadda should be allowed within the radius of 200 meters from the Educational Institutions to avoid the children from getting addicted to the said products.

[Type text]

Meeting No. 4 Date: 26/01/2021

Eleuterio Carneiro	Proposer
All Gram Sabha Members	Seconder

As there being no other matter, this meeting ended at 10.45 a.m with a vote of thanks by Member Smt. Lina Rebello.

Recorded by:

Sd/-(Cliff D'costa) Clerk, V.P. Navelim. Sd/-(Bebinda Gonsalves) Sarpanch, V.P. Navelim.